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Katherine Hendricks

From: Heather Morado [hmorado@invictalaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 6:08 PM
To: Katherine Hendricks

Cc: Stacie Foster

Subject: Draft Pretrial Order
Attachments: Pretrial Order - Draft Documents ('ji150501").doc

Kate,

Pursuant to CR 16, attached is the plaintiff's draft pre-trial order. We reserve the right to make any
changes and modifications at any time prior to entry of the agreed order. Although your draft is due to
us on December 24, our office will be closed that day, and so you need not get us your draft until
December 27. We are still waiting to hear when you’d like to meet and review this together.

Heather M. Morado | Invicta Law Group, PLLC
Counsel for creative companies

1000 Second Avenue, Suite 3310
Seattle, WA 98104-1019

Tele: (206) 903-6364

Fax: (206) 903-6365

Email: hmorado@invictalaw.com
Web site: www.invictalaw.com

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the person or entity named in the addressee or copy
field. This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure by the
attorney-client privilege, work product doctrine or some other applicable privilege and/or protection. Any
dissemination or copying of this message or its contents by anyone other than the intended addressees is strictly
prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to
an intended recipient, please notify us immediately by telephone at 206-903-6364, and permanently destroy this
~ message and any copies you may have. Thank you.

Warning: Email may not be secure unless properly encrypted.

U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: In accordance with applicable professional regulations, please understand
that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any written advice contained in, forwarded with, or attached to this e-mail
is not intended or written by Invicta Law Group, PLLC to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the
purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code,
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